

Enhanced Curtailment Calculator Working Group (ECCWG) Meeting

August 9, 2022  
Teleconference

## **SUMMARY OF ACTION ITEMS**

1. Ashley Stringer to add nick Messner to the ECCWG members list on spp.org.

## ECCWG MEETING

August 9, 2022  
Teleconference

## MINUTES

### AGENDA ITEM 1 – INTRODUCTIONS

Ashley Stringer (SPP) called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m. CST. The following participants were in attendance:

ECCWG:

Brett Gruesner (PSCO)

Zea Flores (WAPA)

Robin Chung (BPA)

Kokou Agbassekou (CAISO)

Asher Steed (BC RC)

Keith Carman (TSGT)

**Quorum was established.**

Others in attendance:

Ashley Stringer (SPP)

Chris Bultsma (WAPA)

Steve Ashbaker (WECC)

Scott Brown (SPP)

Eric Vaa (CAISO)

Jeremy West (OATI)

Blake Parker (SPP)

Kendall White (SPP)

Nick Messner (CAISO)

Raja Thappetaobula (CAISO)

Shane Ripley (BPA)

Doug Campbell (APS)

Raj Hundal (PWX)

Muhammad Ali (CAISO)

Cheri Pryor (CAISO)

Danielle Smith (SMUD)

Sam High (SPP)

Clifford Franklin (Sunflower)

Don Frerking (SPP)

There was one update to the agenda: 1) Approval of QOO seat nomination.

## **AGENDA ITEM 2 – ECC UPDATES (VARIANCES/ORDER 676-J)**

Jeremy West (OATI) gave a presentation Service Pack 1.0.6 & 1.0.7 deployed on 8/4/22. 1.0.6 (Critical Mapping Alarms CO) was implemented to ensure no loss in the mappings between models for critical paths, PSTs, DC lines and DC Ties. This CO was tested by the RCs and now complete. Service Pack 1.0.7 addressed the service point model display and USF timer issuance. For the service point model display, the RCs tried to update mappings and there was a variance in making updates. The USF Event Issuance resulted from when the Path Operator tried to issue an event close to the :25 after time. There is a countdown timer in the PO Confirm Time field but there was an issue between the client and the server where it made it look like it committed but it did not go through. If you do issue near the edge and the server is not going to allow it, there is a new pop up in place to know it must be re-entered.

FERC 676-J – still in process and waiting on approval of the CO with the vendor manager (CAISO).

### **AGENDA ITEM 3 – ALTERNATE RELIEF CO**

Kokou Agbassekou (CAISO) gave an update on CAISO’s internal review of the previously proposed Alternate Relief CO. The ISO proposed the change a couple of years ago but after further review it appears the members do not have an appetite to move forward with these proposed changes. The ISO will support whatever decision this working group makes for this CO.

The group elected to forego the CO at this time.

### **AGENDA ITEM 4 – QOO SEAT**

The QOO met in July and nominated Nick Messner for the open ECCWG QOO seat (previously held by Larry Bellnap). Ashley Stringer (SPP) took a vote of all ECCWG members present. Messner was unanimously approved as the QOO representative.

### **AGENDA ITEM 5 – REVIEW ACTION ITEMS**

See Page 1.

### **AGENDA ITEM 6 – FUTURE MEETINGS**

September 6, 2022 (Joint Meeting)	10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. (CDT)	Teleconference
October 13, 2022	10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. (CDT)	Teleconference

### **ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting was adjourned at 10:22 a.m. CST.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ashley Stringer

Sr. Ops Quality Control Specialist